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The above-described material was removed from this file
pursuant to the following exemption provided ina the Freedom of
Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

- (1) Classified Information
(2) Internal rules and

practices

Y3) Exempted by other
statute

_____(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
financial information

K

(6) Personal privacy
(7) Investigatory

f ile s

(8) Banking Information

(9) Well Information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

S igned_ - -
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

June 7, 1983

Mr. Gary Miller, Chairman
Sacramento County Democratic

Central Committee
926 3 Street
Suite 701
Sacramento, California 95814

Re: MUR 1475

~Dear Mr. Miller:

NI This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on September 23, 1983 concerning the Canfield for

~Congress Committees' failure to include the required disclaimer
on certain advertising.

- After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the

o Canfield for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

~amended. On May 31, 1983, a conciliation agreement signed by the

oD respondent was accepted by the Commission, thereby concluding the

matter. A copy is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,

cO at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles 14. SteeleGenera4 Counsel /s

Associate General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINGTON. D.C. 20463

Mr. Gary Miller, ChairmanSacramento County Democratic
Central Committee

926 3 Street
Suite 701
Sacramento, California 95814

Re* MUR 1475

Dear Mr. Miller:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
Commission on September 23, 1983 concerning the Canfield for
Congress Committees' failure to include the required disclaimer
on certain advertising.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
Canfield for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), a
provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
amended. On May 31, 1983, a conciliation agreement signed by the
respondent was accepted by the Commission, thereby concluding the
matter. A copy is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions,at (202) 523-4057. please contact Michael Dymersky,

Sincerely,

Charles N. SteeleGeneral Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. GrossAssociate General Counsel

r



IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~WASHINGTON. DC. 20463

June 7, 1983

Mr. Roger B. Canfield
7152 Parkvale Way
Citrus Heights, California 95610

Re: HUR 1475

0 Dear Mr. Canfield:

cs On May 31, 1983, the Commission accepted the conciliation
agreement signed by you (and a civil penalty) in settlement of a

') violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), a provision of the Federal
Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file

-- has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the
~public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection
oD with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the

written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you
r wish any such information to become part of the public record,

oD please advise us in writing.

I ) Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final

conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Kenneth A. _G o 5
Associate Ge era one

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON, D.C 20463

Mr. Roger B. Canfield
7152 Parkvale Way
Citrus Heights, California 95610

Re: MlUR 1475

~Dear Mr. Canfield:

On May , 1983, the Commission accepted the conciliation
~agreement signed by you (and a civil penalty) in settlement of aviolation of 2 U.S.C. S 44ld(a) (1), a provision of the Federal"- Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the filer has been closed in this matter, and it viii become a part of the

public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.o S*437g (a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connectionwith any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the~written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should youwish any such information to become part of the public record,Cplease advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
~conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

'\L ! BY: Kenneth A. Gross

Associate General Counsel
Enclosure

Conciliation Agreement



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSIOqR

In the Matter of )
) MUR 1475

Canfield for Congress Comittee )
(-)

-r

cO.ILIATIOU ARE- a.

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notarfled

complaint by the Sacramento County Democratic Central Committee.

An investigation has been conducted, and reason to believe was

found that the Canfield for Congress Committee ("Respondent)

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) by expending funds for lawn and

street signs which do not contain the required statement.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C.

S 437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent was the principal campaign committee of

Roger B. Canfield II, candidate for the 4th Congressional

District in California.

2. Respondent paid approximately $2,800 on outdoor

advertising at the time of the complaint.

*1
r~ ~-'v
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3. Such outdoor advertising included street and lawn

signs which expressly advocated the election of Roger Canfield,

but did not clearly state that they had been paid for and

authorized by Respondent.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees:

V. that 2 U.s.C. S 441d(a) (1) requires inter alia, that any

communication which expressly advocates the election of a clearly

identified candidate shall clearly state who paid for and

authorized the communication.

VI. that Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d~a) (1) by

failing to include the appropriate disclaimer.

VII. that Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of one hundred

dollars ($100), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (5) (A).

VIII. that Respondent shall not undertake any activity which

is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et seq.

IX. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.



-3-

XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days from

the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

" uL I¢€

0

0D

Charles N. SteeleGen ral Counsel

Associate General Counsel

BY:

ITS :



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )) MUR 1475
Canfield for Congress Committee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on May 31,

1.983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1475:

1. Accept the proposed conciliation
G agreement signed by Roger B.
~Canfield, on behalf of the

Canfield for Congress Committee
as submitted with the General
Counsel 's May 25, 1983 Memorandum

~to the commission.

-" 2. Accept the check from the Canfield
-/ for Congress Committee in the

amount of $100, as payment of the
o civil penalty imposed by the terms

of the agreement.

(D 3. Close the entire file in this
matter.

4. Approve and authorize the sending
~of the notification letters as

attached to the May 25, 1983
Memorandum to the Commission.

Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest :

Date / tMarjorie W. Enmmons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Conmmission Secretary: 5-25-83, 4:46
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis: 5-26-83, 11:00
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S FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINCToN. DC 2046 :o 3MAY 25 P 4: 46B

May 25, 1983

MEOMDM O h Cmiso SENSITIVE
FRM: Charles N. Steele

General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counse~~N

-- SUBJECT: MUR 1475 -- Canfield for Congress Committee

On May 13, 1983, the attached conciliation agreement was
C received from the Canfield for Congress Committee ("Respondent"),
~in settlement of the 2 U.S.C. C a4d 'a (i violation. See

h t- 'rhm~ t- T

A check in the
' amount of $100 was received from Respo)ndent on April 6, 1983.

oD See Attachment II.

xI" The General Counsel recommends that the Commission accept

the proposed agreement.

,) Re commend a tions :

co 1) Accept the proposed conciliation agreement signed by
Roger B. Canfield, on behalf of the Canfield for Congress
Committee;

2) Accept the check from the Canfield for Congress
Committee in the amount of $100, as payment of the civil penalty
imposed by the terms of the agreement;

3) Close the entire file in this matter;

4) Approve and authorize the sending of the attached

notification letters.

Attachments
1) Proposed Conciliation Agreement signed by Roger B. Canfield
2) Civil Penalty Check
3) Letter to Respondent
4) Letter to Complainant



In the Matter

Canfield for (

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIsSIO 3 MAT ItAIJ

of)
.. .. ) MUR 1475 . -

Congress Committee)
-
~b)

I-.

~7
COffCILIATIOM AGREMN

This matter was initiated by a signed, sworn, and notar~ed

complaint by the Sacramento County Democratic Central Committee.

An investigation has been conducted, and reason to believe was

found that the Canfield for Congress Committee ("Respondent")

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) by expending funds for lawn and

street signs which do not contain the required statement.

NOW THEREFORE, the Commission and Respondent, having

participated in informal methods of conciliation, prior to a

finding of probable cause to believe, do hereby agree as follows:

I. The Commission has jurisdiction over the Respondent, and

the subject matter of this proceeding, and this agreement has the

effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.c.

S437g(a) (4) (A) (i).

II. Respondent has had a reasonable opportunity to

demonstrate that no action should be taken in this matter.

III. Respondent enters voluntarily into this Agreement with

the Commission.

IV. The pertinent facts in this matter are as follows:

1. Respondent was the principal campaign committee of

Roger B. Canfield II, candidate for the 4th Congressional

District in California.

2. Respondent paid approximately $2,800 on outdoor

advertising at the time of the complaint.

*1
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3. Such outdoor advertising included street and lawn ii

signs which expressly advocated the election of Roger Canfield,

but did not clearly state that they had been paid for and

authorized by Respondent. ':-.

WHEREFORE, Respondent agrees: :.

V. that 2 U.s c. S 44ld(a) (1) requires inter ala that any ::

communication which expressly advocates the election of a clearly

identified candidate shall clearly state who paid for and

,. authorized the communication..

O VI. that Respondent violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) by :

~~failing to include the appropriate disclaimer. ,

~VII. that Respondent will pay a civil penalty to the '

Treasurer of the United States in the amount of one hundred

dollars ($100), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (5) (A) .

- VIII. that Respondent shall not undertake any activity which

oD is in violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as

' amended, 2 U.S.C. S 431, et s eq.

IX; The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint

under 2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (1) concerning the matters at issue

herein or on its own motion, may review compliance with this

agreement. If the Commission believes that this agreement or any

requirement thereof has been violated, it may institute a civil

action for relief in the United States District Court for the

District of Columbia.

X. This agreement shall become effective as of the date

that all parties hereto have executed same and the Commission has

approved the entire agreement.
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XI. Respondent shall have no more than thirty (30) days from

the date this agreement becomes effective to comply with and

implement the requirements contained in this agreement and to so

notify the Commission.

_________________Charles N. Steele
Date General Counsel

3<l ts

BY: Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Roger' .. Canfield '

BY:

ITS :

0

,q-
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

WASHINGTON. 0.C. 20463

Mr. Roger B. Canfield
7152 Parkvale Way
Citrus Heights, California 95610

,o Re: MUR 1475

Dear Mr. Canfield:

On May , 1983, the Commission accepted the conciliation
~agreement signed by you (and a civil penalty) in settlement of a

violation of 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), a provision of the Federal
"- Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. Accordingly, the file
. has been closed in this matter, and it will become a part of the

public record within thirty days. However, 2 U.S.C.
o S 437g(a) (4) (B) prohibits any information derived in connection

__ with any conciliation attempt from becoming public without the
" written consent of the respondent and the Commission. Should you

wish any such information to become part of the public record,
please advise us in writing.

Enclosed you will find a fully executed copy of the final
o conciliation agreement for your files.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

Enclosure
Conciliation Agreement



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~IIYL V) WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

Mr. Gary Miller, Chairman
Sacramento County Democratic

Central Committee
926 J Street
Suite 701
Sacramento, California 95814

Re: HUR 1475

Dear Mr. Miller:

This is in reference to the complaint you filed with the
~Commission on September 23, 1982 concerning the Canfield for

-- Congress Committees' failure to include the required disclaimer
on certain advertising.

After conducting an investigation in this matter, the
c Commission determined there was reason to believe that the
~Canfield for Congress Committee violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1), a

provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as
~amended. On May , 1982, a conciliation agreement signed by the

respondent was accepted by the Commission, thereby concluding the
' matter. A copy is enclosed for your information.

If you have any questions, pelase contact Michael Dymersky,
at (202)523-4057.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY:
Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON, D.C. 20463

• March 25, 1983

Roger Canfield7152 Parkvale Way
Citrus Eeigbts, California 95610

RE: MUR 1475

Dear Mr. Carnfield:

On October 22, 1982, the Commission found reason to believethat the Canfield for Congress Committ.'. v4r,..14-.a -, -I C,

£ A1d~a l).

0

rpiease contact MichaelDymersky, the starr member assigned to this matter, at (202)
523-4057.

Sincerely,

BY:

Charles N. Steele

GenerEa, Counsel

Associate Gener 1

Enclosures

Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASHINCTON. D.C. 20463

February 14, 1983

Roger Canfield7142 Par kvale Way
Citrus Eeights, California 95610

RE: HUE 1475

Dear Mr. Canfield:

On October 22, 1982, the Commission found reason to believethat the Canfield for rnnA~rY.@@ rmtl-ee violated 2 U.S.C.
S 441d~a Ill....

€O ichelDvmrs-- :"  ........ ".... -. 1ease contactMichel ymerkythestaff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Enclosures



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

Canfield for Congress Committee MUR 1475

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary of the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on February 10,

1983, the Commission decided by a vote of 6-0 to take the

following actions in MUR 1475: .

0D
Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris, McDonald, McGarry

and Reiche voted affirmatively in this matter.

Attest :

Date %/ Marjorie'W. Ermons
Secretary of the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary:
Circulated on 48 hour tally basis:

2-7-83, 2:122-8-83, 11:00
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
WASH INGTON. D C. 20463

83 FEB?7 P2: 12

February 7, 1983

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

BY: Kenneth A. Gross 3Associate General Counse

MUR 1475; Canfield for Congress Committee

inoOn January 25, 1983, this office received a request to enter
inopre-probable cause conciliation from Roger B. Canfield II.

~Accordingly, a proposed conciliation agreement has been prepared
for the Canfield for Congress Committee ('the Committee"). (See

- Attachment II.)



Roger Canfield'7142 Parkvale Way
Citrus Hights, CA.
January 18, 1.983

Michael DymerskyOf fice of General Counsel CJ"
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C.

Dear Mr. Dymersky, .co

I have been authorized by the Canfield for Congress

Committee Cf COO 156638) to request a Preprobable Cause Con-

ciliation on allegations that the Committee may have violated

441 D(a)(1). The above is persuant to a telephone conversation

with you on Jan. 18, 1983.

Thank you. A
.erely, A U

95610,

La

,--)



- r January 26, 1983

-= Funk P. Reiche, Chairman .
-F~deral Elections Commission '
- V shington, D.C. 20463

RS- M4UR 1475

Dear Mr. Reiche,

As campaign manager for the Canfield for Congress
Committee, I wish to provide some further information
on MUR 1475 - the failure of committee to put a disclaimer

~on road signs.

oDisclaimers were routinely placed on all campaign
9 materials authorized by the committee. In the heat of

the campaign, a disclaimer was inadvertantly left off of
. 9 some of our signs. It should be noted that the color and

graphics of the campaign were consistently in orange and
-- black. No other campaign used these colors. Everyone

in our district knew that such colors were those of
~Canfield for Congress.

CD Finally, early signs did include a disclaimer.

I've enclosed copies of other campaign materials as
Cwell as a disclaimer printed on our early 3'x :5' signs

) (hence the large sign is not itself included).

~~Sincerely,,,/

Dave Gilliard
Campaign Manager
Canfield for Congress Committee
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January 25, 1983

Frank P. Reiche, Chairman
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C. 20463
Re: ?4UR 1475

Dear Mr. Reiche,

As Treasurer of the Canfield for Congress Committee,
I can report that both the minuscule cash balance and the
heavy debts of the committee would make payment of a fine
on MUR 1475 difficult, if not impossible for the foresee-

0D able future.

~Of course, the pre-probable cause conciliation has
yet to occur and no fine has been levied against the com-
mittee as of this date.

Sincerely,

~Martha Wyatt
Treasurer

c Canfield for Congress Committee
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A Leader...For a chane
OUR FUTRE... "1 believe in A.!.mrica. We
with dedication and hard work, make this natio&i
an even better place to live for our children andii
our children's children. This has been the goal.e
every generation of Americans; we must make ii!
our achievement."

* Age41l,:.

* Married, wife Noel, sons Blaine (8) and i
Carlton (4) ,.,,iiii j

* Navy Veteran" ,

* Former Police Administrator ,!

* Co-author Proposition 14, November 1982 bal!
(Fair Redistricting Commission) i

* Chief Senate Minority Consultant,. , :

Reapportionment 1980- 82 ,~

* Member, Delta Sigma Pi (Business Honorary) .i

* Past member, California Peace Officers rl.

Association

* PhD-- Government, Claremont College

Canfield for Congress Committee 1008 10th Street, Suite 437 Sacramento, CA 95814
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ROGER CAN4FIELD

INVITES YOU TO A BREAKFAST

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 1962 7:30 A.M.

RICHARD AILLEN

FORMER NATIONAL SEURITY AOVIR TO PRN T~lr EBASAN 4il...-

'TRADE BETWEEN US. AND ASIA'*

YOLO PLIERS CLUS 650 -INDI VISUAL

WOODLAND 675 - €OUPLE

R.SV.P. (9161 765113
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Roger Canfield :iii ' ,,
7142 Parkvale Way :
Citrus Heights, CA. 95610
January 18, 1983

Michael Dymersky -o
Of fice of General Counsel-
Federal Elections Commission
Washington, D.C.

t •
Dear Mr.• Dymersky, c

I have been authorized by the Canfield for Congress

Committee (#COO 156638) to request a Preprobable Cause Con-

ciliation on allegations that the Committee may have violated

441 D(a)(1)• The above is persuant to a telephone conversation

?,) with you on Jan. 18, 1983.

-- Thank you./

- nreld[

0Candi te for C .ss
4th District, Ca fornia
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMM ,, ....

SDCCI? A9: 19.

In the Matter of ))SNSTE
) MUR 1475

Canfield for Congress

COMPREHENSIVE INVES'TIGATIVE REPORT #1

This matter was generated by a complaint from the

Sacramento County Democratic Central Committee alleging

that the Canfield for Congress Committee "the Committee"

expended funds for lawn and street signs which did not

contain the required statement, in violation of 2 U.S.C.

S 441d.

__ The Committee admitted the violation complained of

.,: in their answer of October 18, 1982, and the Commission

o' found reason to believe a violation had occurred on

October 22, 1982.

On December 14, 1982, Office of General Counsel staff

~spoke with officials of the Committee who indicated that

the Commission should receive correspondence

nar~es N. Steele
General Counselz

"Date / KnehA rs

Associate General Counsel



r FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

October 22, 1982

Roger B. Canfield II
Canfield for Congress Committee
1008 10th Street #437
Sacremento, California 95814

RE: MUR 1475

Dear Mr. Canfield:

The Federal Election Commission notified you on September
" 28, 1982, of a complaint which alleges that your committee

violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was

. forwarded to you at that time.

" Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
October 22, 1982, determined that there is reason to believe that

0D you have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1). Specifically, it
appears that your committee failed to include the required
disclaimer in certain outdoor advertising. You may submit any

additional factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter, if you so
desire, within fifteen days. If you do not wish to submit any

additional information, please advise this Office in writing.

You are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly. In
order to facilitate your expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-paid, special delivery
envelope.

In the absence of information which demonstrates that no
further action should be taken against your committee, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred, and proceed with conciliation. Of course, this

does not preclude the settlement of this matter through informal

conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if

you so desire.



Letter to Roger B. Canfield, II :i'

Page 2 :i

MUR 1475 i

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.c. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,
at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the

~Federal Election Commission

Enclosures
Envelope

oD Procedures

It'

cc



I FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
~WASHINGTON. D.C20463

Roger B. Canfield II
Canfield for Congress Committee
1008 10th Street #437
Sacremento, California 95814

RE: MUR 1475

Dear Mr. Canfield:

SThe Federal Election Commission notified you on September
" ,1982, of a complaint which alleges that your committee

.. violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was

~forwarded to you at that time.

' Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
__ complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on

October , 1982s9-etermined that there is reason to believe
- that you have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (i). Specifically, it

appears that your committee failed to include the requiredoD disclaimer in certain outdoor advertising. You may submit any
additional factual or legal materials which you believe are

" relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter, if you so
~desire, within fifteen days. If you do not wish to submit any

additional information, please advise this Office in writing. You
~are encouraged to respond to this notification promptly. In

order to facilitate your expeditious response to this
~notification, we have enclosed a pre-paid, special delivery

envelope.

In the absence of information which demonstrates that no
further action should be taken against your committee, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred, and proceed with conciliation. Of course, this
does not preclude the settlement of this matter through informal
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire.
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MUR 1475

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B) and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,
at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

r EnclosuresInve lope



October 21, 1982

MEM4ORANDUM4 TO: Marjorie W. * Emmona

FROM: Phyllis A. Kayson

SUBJECT: M4UR 1475

Please hue the attached Expedited First General

Counsel's Report distributed to the Counission on PINK

paper in accordance with the expedited compliance procedures.

Thank you.

" Attachment

cc: Dymersky
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMIlSSION
',ASHI\CTO\ D.C 20.ah3

Date &T ufa tted:_THURSDAY, 10-21-82,k8.'3c)

c~srn

FRIDAY, OCTOBER 22, 1982, 12:00

SE~uCT: MUR 1475 Expedited First General Counselrs Report
S33E~:dated October 21, 1982

( )

( )

I apRove t!e reccuwmation in tiw atte reor.

I object to tie reuw-ation.

Date: Signature r

ALL BAItDT'S MU1ST BE SI E AD DATED. PLEAS 'IV- OLY TH BALWOT TOTH
CUCtISSIN S -EaY. PL ESE R -U - TIE BALLCIT NO LAE N DAE AND

TaESEDt ABOVE.

F~cm the Office of the Comission Secretary

..
,.



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMIBSI T,,... ,'-. -..
1325 K Street, N.W. " ''°

Washington, D.C. 204632 C2 l:!

DATE AND TIME OF '1XASMITTAL MUR# * ;I ; :: ' !  n
BY OGC TO T I COMMIssIoN ,-...?,- DAT C I1 CEIVE

COMPLAINANT' S NAME :

RESPONDENT' S NAME :

RELE.VANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:
FEDERAL AGENCIES, CHECKED:

Sacramento County Docr4tc
Central Committee......

Canfield for Congress Committgee

2 U.S.C. St 441dia)l(1) and: ;
11 C.F.R. S 110.11

Respondent' s Reports ,:: :: : : ;--

None

SSRY ROF ALLEGATIONS

This matter was generated by a complaint from the Sacramento

county Democratic Central Committee alleging that Canfieid for

Congress Committee expended funds for lawn and street signs which

do not contain the required statement.

PRELIMINARY FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 23, 1982, the Office of General Counsel

received a sworn and notarized complaint from the Sacramento

County Democratic Central Committee ("Complainant"). Complainant

0



. ~-2- '!

alleges that Canfield for Congress Conmmittee ('Respondent")

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by expending funds for lawn and street

signs vhich do not contain the required statement. ,:.,'.

2 U.S.C. S 44ld(a) (1) establishes that if an authorized i

political committee pays for a communication which expressly .!

advocates the election of a clearly identified candidate, or

solicits a cOntribution, that communication must clear ly stat '' ' !

who paid for it.. - :i

~A review of respondent's reports on file with the COi1ssionN"
~disclose that approximately $2,800 was spent on outdoor

advertising at the time of the complaint. On October 18, 1982,...

respondent's answer to the complaint was received by the Office

? of General Counsel. (See attachment 1). In that answer,

0D respondent concedes that the street and lawn signs failed to ,

~~display the required disclaimer and agrees that all future i

0 outdoor advertising will adhere to the Act's requirements.

Accordingly, the General Counsel recommends that the Commission .:

find reason to believe that respondent violated Section 441d. "



K '~ ,

Charles
General

te General: Counel:.-

I, Marjorie N. Humans, Secretary to the Federal 3Bletion:

Comission, hereby certify that the Commission on

1982, by a vote of to adopted the above recommndation of

the General Counsel in NUR 1475.

Date: _________

Voting For the Recommendation:

Voting Against the Recommendation:

Absences or Abstentions (Indicate)

J~

1) Find reason to believe that Canfield for Congress

Ccimittee violated the following provision of flC&: U.S.C.

5 441d (a) (1) .

2) Send the appropriate form letter. ... . *

'4

-Dat

Attachment: Copy of respondent' s ansver

,ii
v

I .:iii

.... ....... ": . !i. ,;

• ,, , +,mi'.'' : '::"'" ;" ." ' :: , ' : " .'



eL !

October 12, 1962

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel- ,
Federal Elect~ion Commission
Washington, D.C. 2046.2

Re: MVIR 1475

Dear Mr. Gross:

We stipulate t.o the accuracy +of the coplaint filed, by +th* uocratic

not print the reqird. disboi'ae on our road- igns° ind g identity
of our oitte.. yNe have, oef course, reported all expeditures fr
road signs. There is no reason to have presumed that: anyonse except
our committee paid for. the signs.

This failure to comply with the regulation was an oversight made by
our committee. It was not intentional. We believe our intent to
comply with the spirit Ttb~e zeg;laton is shown by our copliance
with the regulation in putting the identity of our commttee on well
over 30 ot:her publicat,,ons -of. our ampaigu,. ... . -.,: ,

The required disclaimer shall appear on, subsequent -printings of our
road signs. We ask if a strict construction of the rule is appropriate
in the instance of road signs. Printing a ldiSclaimer clearly and
conspicuously on a road sign might even be a traffic hazard if people
tried t~o read it at 55 mph on a busy roadway.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call at
any ti.me.

Canfklel For Congres Committee A -II~.AJT-(1i

1006 10th Street #437 /4f "/
! ~Sacrameonto, CA 95814r,



S;?EEVED% 'L'CE OF THE
FEDERAL ELECTION CONMISSI(M?{$i!::' SUFTR

1325 K Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 204638?c2 l:1

EXPEDITED FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT sSEV
DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTALBY OGC TO THE COMMISSION ,O-m/-f - MUR 1 1475DATE cov4Przf REcEIVED

BY OGC 9/23/12 ....
STAFF MEMBER

Michael Dymersky

COMPLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT'S NAME:

RELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

Sacramento County DemocraticCentral Committee

Canf ield for Congress Committee

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) and
11 C.F.R. S 110.11

Respondent's Reports

None

SUIUIARY OF ALGTIONS

This matter was generated by a complaint from the Sacramento

County Democratic Central Committee alleging that Canf ield for

Congress Committee expended funds for lawn and street signs which

do not contain the required statement.

PRELIMINARY FACTUAL AND LEGAL ANALYSIS

On September 23, 1982, the Office of General Counsel

received a sworn and notarized complaint from the Sacramento

County Democratic Central Committee ("Complainant"). Complainant

N
~

/ii

!
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alleges that Canfield for Congress Committee ("Respondent")

violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d by expending funds for lawn and street

signs which do not contain the required statement.

2 U.S.C. S 441d(a) (1) establishes that if an authorized

political committee pays for a communication which expressly

advocates the election of a clearly identified candidate, or

solicits a contribution, that communication must clearly state

who paid for it.

o A review of respondent's reports on file with the Commission

9 disclose that approximately $2,800 was spent on outdoor

advertising at the time of the complaint. On October 18, 1982,

respondent's answer to the complaint was received by the Office

~of General Counsel. (See attachment 1). In that answer,

o' respondent concedes that the street and lawn signs failed to

~display the required disclaimer and agrees that all future

C . outdoor advertising will adhere to the Act's requirements.

Accordingly, the General Counsel recommends that the Commission

find reason to believe that respondent violated Section 441d.
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1) Find reason to believe that Canfield for Congress

Committee violated the following provision of FECA: 2 U.S.C.

S 441d(a)(l) .

2) Send the appropriate form letter.

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel

_ _ _ _BY:

Date Kenneth A. Gross
~Associate General Counsel

__ Attachment: Copy of respondent's answer

CERTIFIC&TIOU
0

I, Marjorie W. Etumons, Secretary to the Federal Election

o Commission, hereby certify that the Commission on October 22,

~1982, by a vote of 6 to 0 adopted the above recommendation of

~the General Counsel in MUR 1475.

Date: _____ o__

Voting For the Recommendation: Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Harris

McDonald, McGarry and Reiche

Voting Against the Recommendation: None

Absences or Abstentions (Indicate): None
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October 12, 1982

Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 204i2

Re: MUR 1475

Dear Mr. Gross:

SWe stipulate to the accuracy of the complaint filed by the Democratic
Central Committee of Sacramento County. It is true our campaign did
not print the required disclaimer on our road signs indicating identity

S of our committee. We have, of course, reported all expenditures for
road signs. There is no reason to have presumed that anyone except

O our committee paid for the signs.

ra. This failure to comply with the regulation was an oversight made by
our committee. It was not intentional. We believe our intent to
comply with the spirit o--the regulation is shown by our compliance
with the regulation in putting the identity of our committee on well
over 30 other publications of our campaign.

The required disclaimer shall appear on subsequent printings of our
road signs. We ask if a strict construction of the rule is appropriate

O in the instance of road signs. Printing a disclaimer clearly and
conspicuously on a road sign might even be a traffic hazard if people

S tried to read it at 55 mph on a busy roadway.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call at
any time.

Canfleld For Congress Commitee1006 10th Street #437
Sacramento, CA 95814

722-1655 72348440

I I I I I I



IFEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
" ' I VJ'J WASHINGTON, D.C, 20463

F4Ig~ O~October 22, 1982

Roger B. Canfield II
Canfield for Congress Committee
1008 10th Street #437
Sacremento, California 95814

RE: MUR 1475

Dear Mr. Canfield:

~The Federal Election Commission notified you on September
28, 1982, of a complaint which alleges that your committee
violated certain sections of the Federal Election Campaign Act of
1971, as amended ("the Act"). A copy of the complaint was
forwarded to you at that time.

Upon further review of the allegations contained in the
complaint and information supplied by you, the Commission, on
October 22, 1982, determined that there is reason to believe that

0 you have violated 2 U.S.C. S 441d(a)(1). Specifically, it
appears that your committee failed to include the required

r disclaimer in certain outdoor advertising. You may submit any
o3 additional factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter, if you so
desire, within fifteen days. If you do not wish to submit any
additional information, please advise this Office in writing.

oO You are encouraged to'respond to this notification promptly. In
order to facilitate your expeditious response to this
notification, we have enclosed a pre-paid, special delivery
envelope.

In the absence of information which demonstrates that no
further action should be taken against your committee, the
Commission may find probable cause to believe that a violation
has occurred, and proceed with conciliation. Of course, this
does not preclude the settlement of this matter through informal
conciliation prior to a finding of probable cause to believe if
you so desire.



Letter to Roger B. Canfield, IIPage 2

MUR 1475

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with
2 U.S.C. S 437g (a) (4) (B) and S 437g (a) (12) (A) unless you notify
the Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made
public.

If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,
at (202) 523-4057.

Sincerely,

Frank P. Reiche
Chairman for the

- Federal Election Commission

Enclosures
" Envelope

o Procedures

Cr



F O~N*RESS

October 12, 1982 -

-o
Kenneth A. Gross ,
Associate General Counsel -
Federal Election Commission c
Washington, D.C. 20462

Re: MUR! 1475

Dear Mr. Gross:

We stipulate to the accuracy of the complaint filed by the Democratic
) Central Conwittee of Sacramento County. It is true our campaign did

not print the required disclaimer on our road signs indicating identity
ofiof our committee. We have, of course, reported all expenditures for
road signs. There is no reason to have presumed that anyone except
our committee paid for the signs.

This failure to comply with the regulation was an oversight made by
-- our committee. It was not intentional. We believe our intent to

comply with the spirit o-f-the regulation is shown by our compliance
with the regulation in putting the identity of our committee on well

S over 30 other publications of our campaign.

The required disclaimer shall appear on subsequent printings of our
road signs. We ask if a strict construction of the rule is appropriate

3 in the instance of road signs. Printing a disclaimer clearly and
conspicuously on a road sign might even be a traffic hazard if people
tried to read it at 55 mph on a busy roadway.

If you have any further questions, please do not hesitate to call at
any time.

ineely,

Canfield For Congress Commiftee
1008 10th Street #437

Sacramento, CA 95814

722-1655 7234440
723-8440722-1658
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"q" Kenneth A. Gross
Associate General Counsel

oD Federal Election Commission
Washington, D.C. 20462



F E or AI ELECTION COMMISSiONWASHINGTON, D.C 20463

September 28, 1982

Mr. Gary Miller
Sacramento County Democratic
Central Committee
926 J Street, Suite 701
Sacramento, CA 95814

Dear Mr. Miller:

This letter is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint of
September 8,1982, against Mr. Roger Canfield which alleges
violations of the Federal Election Campaign laws. A staff member

w) has been assigned to analyze your allegations. The respondents
will be notified of this complaint within five days.

You will be notified as soon as the Commission takes final
-- action on your complaint. Should you have or receive any

additional information in this matter, please forward it to this
office. We suggest that this information be sworn to in the same

oD manner as your original complaint. For your information, we have
attached a brief description of the Commission's procedure for
handling complaints. If you have any questions, please contact

o Steven Barndollar at (202) 523-4073.

~Sincerely,

~Charles N. Steele
General, Cg~unseli

bss /
late General Counsel

Enclosure



(. FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
, WSHINGTON, D.C. 20463

September 28, 1982

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Canfield for Congress Committee
1008 10th Street, #437
Sacramento, CA 95814

Re: MUR 1475

Dear Sir/Madam:

This letter is to notify you that on September 23, 1982, the
Federal Election Commission received a complaint which alleges
that your committee may have violated certain sections of the

" Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act)}. A
- copy of the complaint is enclosed. We have numbered this matter

HUE 1475. Please refer to this number in all future
oD correspondence.

~Under the Act, you have the opportunity to demonstrate, in
writing, that no action should be taken against you in connection
with this matter. Your response must be submitted within 15 days
of receipt of this letter. If no response is received within 15
days, the Commission may take further action based on the

co available information.

Please submit any factual or legal materials which you
believe are relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance with 2
U.S.C. S 437g(a) (4) (B).and S 437g(a) (12) (A) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the matter to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this matter
please advise the Commission by completing the enclosed form
stating the name, address and telephone number of such counsel,
and a statemennt authorizing such counsel to receive any
notifications and other communications from the Commission.
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If you have any questions, please contact Michael Dymersky,the staff member assigned to this matter at (202) 523-4057. For
your information, we have attached a brief description of the
Commission's procedure for handling complaints.

Sincerely,

Charles N. Steele
General Counsel_

Associate General Counsel

0D
q.

Enclosures
1. Complaint
2. Procedures
3. Designation of Counsel Statement

cc: Roger B. Canfield, Jr.
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August 8, 1982-- .. "

General Counsel =
Federal Election Committee
1225 K St., NW
Washington, DC 201163

Re: Violation of Federal Election Campaign Act

Dear General Counsel:

The Sacramento County Democratic Central Committee supports the election
of Democratic candidates for office within Sacramento County, including

~individuals running for elective federal office.

We believe a violation of the Federal Election Campaign Act has occurred
~within this county. Specifically, we are referring to Roger Canfield,

who is the Republican candidate for the 1th Congressional District here
in California. We believe Mr. Canfield has violated FEC Regulation
Section 110.11, which provides in part:

~Any person who makes an expenditure for the purpose of financing
communications expressly advocating the election or defeat of a

oD clearly identified candidate or solicits any contribution through
any broadcasting station,newspaper, magazine, outdoor advertising

" facility, direct mailing, or other type of general public political
o3 advertising a disclaimer meeting the requirements of 11 CFR 110.11

(a) (1) shall appear or be presented in a clear and conspicuous manner
. to give the reader, observer, or listener adequate notice of the

identity of the persons who paid for or who authorized the communi-
CO cation.

Mr. Canfield, through his campaign committee, has placed numerous street
and lawn signs throughout the 1 th Congressional District, which do not
comply with the above FEC Regulations. In fact the outdoor advertising
does not contain any indication of who paid for or authorized the
communication.

We have personally viewed the street and lawn signs throughout the
kth Congressional District and they uniformly do not contain any
identifying information as specified in the above FEC Regulations.
In addition, we have reviewed Mr. Canfield's campaign reports, which
indicate that he has made expenditures for outdoor advertising. (A
copy of Mr. Canfield' s report is attached.)

We would request that the Federal Election Commission investigate this
matter and take whatever necessary and appropriate action is required.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

' arY Milier, Chair
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State of Cal ifornia

County of Sacramento } ss.
On this the l 3 thdjayof September 18
before me, the undersigned Notary Public, personally appeared

Gary Miller
proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence, in the form ofJ
the oath or affirmation of said document
to be the person(s) whose name(s) 15 subscribed to the within
instrument and acknowledged that he executed the same
for the purposes therein contained.
IWITNESS WHEREOF, I he noofficial seal.

Notary's Signature

~ma miNim MImiOm.m~r ,tm

m~m~~=JNor
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1 25 K S1RIE| N.W.
W,.SI' ING1ON. D.C. 20463
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